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THIS ISSUE OF THE SOFTBALL BULLETIN OPENS WITH SOME REMINDERS AND THEN CONTINUES WITH 

SOME ADDITIONAL UPDATES INCLUDING PLAY SITUATIONS AND RULINGS 

•  IMPORTANT REMINDER - Our Pre-Tournament Clinic will be held Sunday, May 7 at 

Waggoner Rd. Junior High School, 360 South Waggoner Rd. in Reynoldsburg.  

Registration will begin at noon, program at 1230 and the clinic will conclude around 

4PM.  All OHSAA umpires our welcome.  In addition to other information we will 

highlight the three umpire system used in our Regional and District games.  This is 

always one of our highlight training programs with a big crowd – no reservations are 

needed.  This is a demonstration clinic – no uniforms needed – dress is casual and 

comfortable dress. 

• Online Local Meetings – The final meeting was sent from the office on April 26.  The 

deadline to review the meeting is May 7 and credit will be uploaded about May 9.  See 

the original email for details and questions.  Thanks to George Gulas and Tom Hathaway 

our meeting presenters.    

• The 2023 NFHS Rules Questionnaire is available until May 8.  Many officials have asked 

about their opportunity to respond and especially to provide their opinion to permit pitchers to 

have both feet off the ground when delivering the pitch.  This is your chance to comment on this 

and more so read the questions carefully.  Here are the instructions – 

• The officials and coaches access the Questionnaire menu using the link below: 

              http://www.nfhs.org/sports-resource-content/nfhs-sport-questionnaires/ 
  

• The individual then selects his/her appropriate sport to access and completes the 
questionnaire. 
 

• The 2023 Rules Test is now closed.  A new software program was used this year and to date we 

don’t have a good way to send out results.  We are evaluating ways to do this and are 

considering a mass email to all who took the test showing the OHSAA officials number and final 
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score.  If any official who took the test has an objection to this process please email me at 

jfick@ohsaa.org.  We will be unable to provide results for each question but will be considering 

other available software for 2024.  Thanks to everyone for their patience.   

• Each year we receive many questions on substitutions and especially the DP/FLEX.  This week 

we feature that topic: 

NO. PLAYER RE POS. The lineup shown here is a legal starting lineup 

utilizing the DP/FLEX option (3-3-6).  In order for a 

lineup to be complete each starting player must have 

their first initial and last name, jersey number, position 

and batting order (3-1-3).  As can be seen here each 

starting player has a defensive position listed in the 

lineup, with the exception of spot #4 in the lineup 

whose starting position is DP.  Since the DP is designed 

to start the game playing offense only their starting 

position is listed as DP and they are required to be 

listed in the top 9 positions in the lineup(3-3-6a).  Also 

of note is that the FLEX, which is listed 10th in the 

lineup(3-3-6b), is a defensive specialist and is required 

to have a defensive position listed in the starting 

lineup.  Once the plate umpire accepts this lineup as 

an official lineup, a coach may make changes prior to a 

pitch being thrown.    

 

Example 1: After the lineup is made official, the coach 

may say, "Blue, my DP is going to pitch and #3 is going 

to play offense only" (3-3-6e).  The umpire should 

mark this change on the lineup card to ensure the 

correct player is eligible for a courtesy runner later in 

the game.  Also it should be noted that #3 has NOT left 

the game as they will continue to bat in the 9th 

position in the lineup. 

 

Example 2: After the lineup is made official the coach 

may say "Blue I want my DP to play defense for the 

FLEX" (3-3-6e).  The umpire should mark the FLEX 

player (#18) as having left the game and would have 

one reentry.   

19 1 B. HARRIS   6 

  SUB.       

17 2 S. ABLE   4 

  SUB.       

20 3 C. THOMAS   8 

  SUB.       

24 4 D. JONES   DP 

  SUB.       

15 5 R. ALEXANDER   3 

  SUB.       

22 6 B. MOORE   2 

  SUB.       

25 7 A. COOPER   7 

  SUB.       

7 8 K. MORRIS   5 

  SUB.       

3 9 E. RODGERS   1 

  SUB.       

18 10 M. GREEN (FLEX)   9 

  SUB. 
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NO. SUBSTITUTES POS. 

10 S. HOWELL   

4 B. BAKER   

6 C. SMITH   

55 D. BROWN   

 

Example 3: After the lineup is made official, the coach may say “Blue I want my FLEX to bat for my DP” 

(3-3-6d). The DP has left the game in this situation and the umpire should mark #24 as having left the 

game and they would have one reentry.   

The following situations are from three different games and are to be considered independently:   

Situation 1:  Team A (the visiting team) is using the starting lineup shown above. After the lineup is 

official Team A’s coach informs the umpire that their FLEX will be batting for their DP. The umpire notes 

the starting DP (#24) has left the game and has one reentry. In the top of the first inning, the FLEX gets a 

hit and is safely on first base. Team A’s coach tells the umpire that the DP, #24 will reenter to run for the 

FLEX and the FLEX (#18) will go back to playing defense only. In the bottom of the second inning, B4’s 

position in the lineup comes up to bat and the coach informs the umpire that the FLEX will again bat for 

the DP. The umpire marks that #24 has left the game for a second time and has no remaining eligibility 

for the game. After hitting the ball and reaching first base, Team A’s coach tells the plate umpire that 

#10 is entering the DP position and the FLEX will return to playing defense only. In the third inning when 

B4’s spot in the lineup is reached, Team A’s coach tells the umpire they want the FLEX to bat for the DP.  

The umpire should mark that #10 has now left the game and has one reentry. After reaching first base 

safely, the coach of Team A tells the umpire #10 is going to reenter as the DP and the FLEX is going back 

to playing defense only. In the fourth inning when B4’s time at bat is approaching, the coach of Team A 

tells the umpire that the FLEX will bat for the DP. The umpire marks that #10 has left the game for a 

second time and has no remaining eligibility for the game. After the FLEX hits and gets on base safely 

Team A’s coach tells the umpire that #4 will enter the DP position in the lineup and run for the FLEX and 

the FLEX will return to playing defense only. The umpire allows all these actions as legal utilization of the 

DP/FLEX rule. RULING: Correct ruling. If the FLEX bats they must do so in the DP’s positon (3-3-6d&g).  

When the DP no longer plays offense, they have left the game (3-3-6d). If the DP reenters to play 

offense the FLEX may return to the 10th position in the lineup playing defense only and is not considered 

to have left the game (3-3-6d [2a]).  The DP position may be filled by a legal eligible substitute (3-3-6d).  

One important concept of DP/FLEX is to separate the player from the position. As is commonly known all 

players have only one reentry, so once the starting DP, #24 and the second DP #10 left the game a 

second time they were no longer able to participate in the game (3-3-5). However, the DP position is 

available for an eligible sub to occupy for the entire game, allowing #4 to enter the vacant DP position.  

Another important concept is the FLEX is the defensive specialist, as long as they continue to play 



defense they have never left the game. In all of these movements, the FLEX played offense until they 

were on base then returned to the 10th position in the lineup up playing defense only. In all of the 

movements in this situation, the FLEX player never left the game since they continued to play defense.  

Team A could continue to have the FLEX player bat every time that B4’s position in the lineup is reached 

and have the DP run for the FLEX with the FLEX returning to play defense only as many times as they 

have eligible players to enter the DP position in the lineup.   

Situation 2: Team A is utilizing the starting lineup shown above. In the third inning, the coach tells the 

umpire “#24 is going to play second base and #17 is going to be my new DP”. The umpire informs the 

coach that it is legal for the DP to play defense at second base, but the DP position will remain in the 4th 

spot in the lineup.  #17 will continue to bat 2nd in the lineup and will not leave the game. RULING:  

Correct ruling. The DP may play defense for any player other than the FLEX and that player continues to 

bat but will not play defense and is not considered to have left the game (3-3-6e). As stated in rule 3-3-

6c the DP must remain in the same position in the batting order for the entire game. This is critical for 

the situation where the FLEX might bat, as they have to do so in the DP’s position and in this game that 

is the 4th position in the lineup (3-3-6d&g). There is no need to create a “position” for #17 that is playing 

offense only, a positon is only required for the starting lineup, if the DP is playing defense for them they 

are still batting 2nd in the lineup and no other position or designation is required.   

Situation 3:  Team A is utilizing the starting lineup shown above. In the fourth inning, the DP #24 goes 

out to play defense in left field. Team B’s coach approaches the umpire about #24 being an unreported 

substitute. The umpire agrees and gives Team A’s coach a team warning for not reporting this 

substitution. RULING: Incorrect ruling. Since this is a defensive only change and #25 will continue to bat, 

no player has left the game. This is not considered a substitution as defined in rules 2-57-1 and 3-3-2. It 

is recommended that a coach inform the umpire when the DP is playing defense for any player to help 

avoid this perception of an unreported substitute however, it is not required. In this case, the correct 

ruling is that this is a defensive only change and Team A should not receive any warnings.  

 


